# CHILDSWICKHAM PARISH COUNCIL

The minutes of Childswickham Parish Council Meeting held at The Memorial Hall, Childswickham on Thursday 27<sup>th</sup> February 2014.

Present Cllr's Mrs M Watts, Mr C Pape, Mr A Parker and Mr M Patrick (Chairman).

In Attendance Mrs Shields (Clerk), CSO P Schoenrock and County and District Councillor Mrs

E Eyres.

CSO P Schoenrock informed the council, since the 1st January 14 calls have been made by Childswickham residents, 2 crimes had been committed, individuals where apprehended and charged.

### 1. Apologies for Absence.

Apologies were received and accepted from Miss K Badham, Mr N Green, Mr A Halling and District Cllr Mr Parmenter.

#### 2. Declaration of Interests.

Councillors were reminded to update their registers of interest and to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) and their nature.

# 3. Minutes Of Childswickham Parish Council Meeting Held On 28<sup>th</sup> November 2013.

The minutes of the meeting, having been previously circulated, were agreed as a true record and signed.

#### 4. Finance.

a) To Consider Invoices for Payment.

The Council agreed the following items for payment: Clerk £180.18, Lengthsman £308.00, M Parkinson £90.00, A Parker £22.00 (Hire of Hall for defibrillator training) and Clerks Expenses £53.09.

### b) Financial Report.

The following remittances had been received:- Lengthsman £308.00.

Finance report was presented to Councillors.

# c) To Ratify the Insurance.

The council agreed he quote from Came and Co of £384.71.

### d) To Consider the Annual Playing Field Report.

The council agreed to a playing field report being carried out.

#### 5. Correspondence.

- The council agreed not to adopt the phone box at Pennylands Bank.
- Letter of thanks had been received from Evesham Volunteer centre.
- The council agreed to accept Mr S Bullen invitation to address the next council meeting.
- Parishioners and the council are very concerned as to the work being carried at Leadon's Caravan Park, the park has a licence to construct further units on the site, the works are not covered by planning regulations, therefore there are no statuary requirements for waste and grey water.

# CHILDSWICKHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Cllr Patrick will draft a letter to be sent to Cllr Eyres with a copy to Broadway council, as Leadon's is within Broadway parish, however the impact of the run off water and extra waste material will impact on Childswickham.

- Fly tipping at Murcot bank will be reported to Wychavon District Council, all fly tipping can be reported to Wychavon <a href="http://www.wychavon.gov.uk/cms/community-and-living/street-care-and-cleaning/fly-tipping.aspx">http://www.wychavon.gov.uk/cms/community-and-living/street-care-and-cleaning/fly-tipping.aspx</a> or phone Client Services on 01386 565018.
- The wind had bought down and damaged chestnut trees at the brook, this was reported to WCC and they have instructed contractors to remove one tree and to make the others safe.

### 6. Planning.

a. For Consideration.

None to date.

b. Decided by Wychavon.

None to date.

## 7. Reports.

a) Clerk.

Report circulated.

b) County Councillor.

Cllr Eyres agreed 100% with the concerns of Childswickham residents regarding Leadons and will act accordingly once a written communication has been received.

The Bund is still on going and the plans are being drawn up, Cllr Eyre has been assured that the recent weather events will not impact on the Broadway bid with the Levy Board or the EA.

c) District Councillor.

The Library scheme is going well.

The fire station will be retained for a further year.

d) CALC.

No report.

### 8. Councillors Reports and Items For Future Agenda.

- Defibrillator Training session has taken place up ands running.
- The council would like to thank Mr Parker for his work in providing this facility.
- Neighbourhood watch in progress.
- Clerk to report overgrown footway to Broadway from Pennylands Bank, holes have now appeared.

Impact of Development on Childswickham.

Dog Fouling.

### 9. Date of Next Meeting.

Thursday 27<sup>th</sup> March 2014.